Trupti Dalvi

From: Santosh Tambe

Sent: 27 July 2024 10:29

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Sitaram Mistry; Manish Shishodia; Mantu Kumar Prasad; Jasmine Grover; jasmine.grvr@gmail.com; Usheer Mohan

Subject: FW: AHM_AJ Kitchen_Anti Iltems_PO_Quotation_Submission_26.07.2024

Attachments: NT Item AJ Kitchen Approved Rec_25072024_Approved By ST.xIsx; FW_ AHM_AJ Kitchen_Additional_ Work_Approval.eml; NT Item AJ Kitchen Approved Rec_25072024_Approved By
ST.pdf

Dear Trupti

Kindy raise PR for Ahbd — AJ Kitchen

From: Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 26 July 2024 11:03

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; stephen.p@k-corp.in; Jasmine Grover <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan
<usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; Mantu Kumar Prasad <mantu@fallowdezience.com>; Khursheed Ahmad
<khursheed@fallowdezience.com>; FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Subject: AHM_AJ Kitchen_Anti ltems_PO_Quotation_Submission_26.07.2024

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Santosh sir ,
Please find anti items ( approved by you and sitaram dated :25.07.2024) . Kindly raise PR and approve the same on high priority .

@stephen.p@k-corp.in , Kindly provide PO for the same and do the needful help .

Thanks & Regards ,

Manish Shishodia
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